
ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP CLEAN AND 
GREEN PRIORITY GROUP

Monday 30 July 2018 at 5.00pm
Room Spodden (410), Fourth Floor, Number One Riverside,

Smith Street, Rochdale

AGENDA

1.  Introductions and Apologies 

2.  Terms of Reference 

3.  Minutes of previous meeting and matters arising 

4.  Declarations of Interest 

5.  Grant applications

 CG/01/18 Moss Row Allotments Pergola
 CG/02/18 Bloom-ING Spotland Urban Walking Trail Interpretation Board
 CG/03/18 Bloom-ING Spotland Urban Walking Trail Litter Bin

6.  Members Clean & Green Issues 

7.  Date and time of next meeting 

Public Document Pack



 

 

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP 

CLEAN & GREEN PRIORITY GROUP 
 

 

Terms of Reference 2018-19 
 

 

Background 
The Township Plan identifies three priorities of People, Place and Prosperity.  Rochdale 
Township has established two priority groups to influence, recommend and monitor the 
development of actions and projects to deliver the objectives contained within the Township 
Plan. 
 
Role of the group 
The role of the Rochdale Township Clean & Green Priority Group is: 
 

 to make recommendations around development of projects 

 to monitor progress on those projects 

 to agree how any funds assigned to the group should be allocated 

 to oversee the development of projects and schemes to deliver on the priorities contained 
within the Township Plan. 

 
Membership of the group 
The group shall consist of the following Members as appointed by Rochdale Township 
Committee on 13 June 2018: 
 
Councillor Cocks (Chair) 
Councillor Hornby (Vice Chair) 
Councillor Ali Ahmed 
Councillor Shakil Ahmed 
Councillor Heakin 
Councillor Howard 
Councillor Meredith 
Councillor Winkler 
Councillor Zaheer 
 
 
Substitutes: Councillors Biant, Brosnan and Nickson (Labour) 
 Councillors Gartside and Smith (Conservative) 
 
Invitations to attend individual meetings may be extended to other Elected Members/Officers 
where their assistance for specific projects is required. 
 
Criteria for applications 
Applicants are required to adhere to the Rochdale Township Fund’s terms and conditions 
2018/19.  Each application to the Rochdale Township Clean & Green Priority Fund is limited 
to a maximum of £2,500.  Applicants will be invited to attend the meeting of the Rochdale 
Township Clean & Green Priority Group considering their grant application to respond to 
questions to aid the decision making process. 
  

Page 2

Agenda Item 2



 

 

 
Accountability 
Rochdale Township Clean & Green Priority Group will report to the Rochdale Township 
Committee via the Rochdale Township Action & Resources Sub Committee. 
 
The Township & Engagement Officer, in conjunction with the Townships Business Officer, 
will maintain accurate and auditable records of any funds allocated to the Rochdale 
Township Clean & Green Priority Group. 

Page 3



ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP CLEAN AND GREEN 
PRIORITY GROUP

Monday 19 February 2018
Room G10, Ground Floor, Number One Riverside,

Smith Street, Rochdale

MINUTES

Present: Councillor Shakil Ahmed (Chair), Ali Ahmed, Jane Howard, Sameena Zaheer, 
Michael Holly and Wendy Cocks

Officers: Rachel Hudson (Townships)

1. INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES
The chair welcomed all to the meeting and introductions took place.

Apologies were received from Councillors Kieran Heakin, Daniel Meredith and Jean Hornby

Apologies were also received from the applicant Habibul Ahad (Environmental Awareness & 
Cleaner Neighbourhoods application).

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING
The minutes of the last meeting were approved as a true record.  No matters arising.  Councillors 
were advised of the remaining fund balance of £13,835 and reminded of their previous decision to 
cap award levels at £2,500 for each application.

3. GRANT APPLICATIONS
Application CG/05/17 - Taylor Park Environmental Improvements
Environmental Management submitted an application on behalf of the Friends of Taylor Park to fund 
landscaping improvements consisting of the provision of four litter bins to reduce the litter problems 
in the park and the installation of 80m of knee rail fencing to prevent unauthorised access.  
Members were informed the total cost of the project is £3,920 and an amount of £750 has been 
committed to the project from Norden Ward Fund.
Grant required: £3,170
Decision:  Members agreed to support this application and recommended an allocation of 
£2,500.

Application CG/06/17 - Rochdale Township in Bloom 2018
Members were informed that Rochdale in 2018 will be competing in the North West In Bloom 
regional competition and also the National In Bloom Competition as the North West representative 
in the Small City category, which is the first time that Rochdale has competed on the national stage. 
The group have submitted an application for £2,500 to purchase six planters and bedding plants to 
enhance the judging route.
Grant required: £2,500
Decision:  Members agreed to support the application and recommended an allocation of 
£2,500.

Page 4

Agenda Item 3



Application CG/07/17 - Improving Green Spaces
Deeplish Community Centre have submitted an application to fund improvements to the green 
spaces inside the grounds of the community centre for public and community groups to access and 
make use of.  This project aims to encourage participants’ involvement, engagement and learning 
about the outdoor environment with opportunities to interact with different community members from 
diverse backgrounds to increase their knowledge and participation.  Service users and community 
members will be involved in planting flowers and shrubs in the front area of Hare Street Park to 
create attractive floral displays and enhance the outlook from the centre.
Grant required: £1,300
Decision: Members agreed to support the application and recommended an allocation of 
£1,300.

Application CG/08/17 - Spotland Primary School Sensory Garden
Representatives from Spotland Primary School informed Members of their plans to develop the 
garden areas around the school into a sensory garden which would stimulate the senses courtesy of 
plants and materials that engage the senses of sight, smell, touch, taste and sound.  These types of 
gardens are beneficial to children and adults, especially those with sensory processing issues, 
including autism and other disabilities.  The total cost of the project is £3,000 and an amount of 
£1,000 has been committed to the project from Spotland & Falinge Ward Fund.
Grant required: £2,000
Decision: Members agreed to support the application and recommended an allocation of 
£2,000

Application CG/09/17 - Environmental Awareness & Cleaner Neighbourhood
In the absence of the applicant, Habibul Ahad, Councillor Ali Ahmed presented the application to 
Members.  The project is designed to build on the work already carried out to raise environmental 
awareness amongst local residents and help maintain a cleaner neighbourhood in the Wardleworth 
area.  This project will involve awareness generating sessions covering various topics, cleaning 
rounds and educational visits to recycling centres.
Grant required: £1,414
Decision: Members agreed to support the application and recommended an allocation of 
£1,414.

Application CG/10/17 - Bloom-ING Spotland
Rochdale in Bloom propose to create Rochdale’s first walking trail designed specifically with older 
people in mind.  It will involve a 200m long accessible path encouraging exercise with learning 
boards along the way.  The project aims to help minimise social isolation and provide a safe and 
visible area to engage local residents.
Grant required: £2,500
Decision: Members agreed to support the application and recommended an allocation of 
£2,500.

Application CG/11/17 - Stoney Hill Biodiversity Meadow
Members of Spotland Estate Tenants & Residents Association attended the meeting to explain the 
Stoney Hill Biodiversity Meadow Phase 2 project.  The project aims to expand the existing 
biodiversity wildflower meadow with an additional area of around 500㎡ previously used as a 
dumping ground.  Removal of the buried rubbish and the topsoil will create an environment suitable 
for native wildflower growing.  Sowing with native perennials will help to make the meadow low 
maintenance, but will encourage maximum biodiversity with bees, beetles and butterflies all thriving 
in this environment.  It will enhance the area for residents and passers-by, discourage fly tipping and 
also strengthen the Rochdale In Bloom submission for future years.
Grant required - £1,100
Decision: Members agreed to support the application and recommended an allocation of 
£1,100.

Page 5



4. MEMBERS CLEAN & GREEN ISSUES
No matters were raised.

5. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING
To be confirmed.

Page 6



Page 7

Agenda Item 5

worrall sharron
Typewritten Text
CG/01/18



Page 8

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
Information entered below from records held by Rochdale Township Office:W/16/11 Utilities upgrade project - grant £3,650W/40/14 Replacement signs - grant £140M/71/10 Raised beds with polytunnel/greenhouse and wildlife hedge - grant £432.99M/79/11 Contribution towards costs of excavation/groundworks, etc for MRCS Water Project - grant £300M/67/12 Repair of land drain and resurface parking area at Moss Row entrance - grant £1,250

Worrall Sharron_1
Typewritten Text

Worrall Sharron_2
Typewritten Text

Worrall Sharron_3
Typewritten Text

Worrall Sharron_4
Typewritten Text

Worrall Sharron_5
Stamp



Page 9

Worrall Sharron_6
Typewritten Text
(NB Estimate received - see attached)



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 13



 

 

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2017/18 
APPLICATION FORM 

 

REF 
 

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants.  If you need advice or support to 
complete your application form, please contact Rochdale Township Office. 

SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT 

Name of project Bloom-ING’Spotland - Urban Walking Trail - Interpretation Board 

 
SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS 

a) Name of organisation Spotland & Falinge In Bloom 

b) Type of organisation 
 

 
Voluntary/ 
community 

☐ 
Registered 

charity 

☐ 
Sports/ 

leisure club 

☐ 
Limited 

company 

☐ 
Private 

company 

☐ 
Social 

enterprise 

☐  
Other  
type 

 

c) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides 

 
The aim is to promote and encourage the community of Spotland and Falinge to partake in projects that 
improve the environment, and enhance the area where we live and it’s surroundings.   We encourage groups 
or individuals to take part in events that add value to the well-being of the people of Spotland, Falinge the 
wider borough and visitors alike.  The group aims to coordinate other local community groups and individuals 
that that wish to participate in the North West In Bloom It’s Your Neighbourhood competition, and the 
Rochdale In Bloom competition.  All of these activities not only improve and have a positive impact on the life 
of local people, but raise the profile of our town. 

 
 

d) Contact name Philip Massey 

e) Contact telephone   

f) Contact address and 
postcode 

 

 

g) Email address  

h) Web address N/A 
 

Form RT02 

Page 14

worrall sharron_1
Typewritten Text
CG/02/18

worrall sharron_2
Stamp



 

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES 
 
 

a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?  Yes ☐ No 

 
 
 

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below 
CG/10/17 - February 2018 - The walking trail was awarded £2500 towards installation of the trail 
 

 
 
c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come 

from Rochdale Council? 
 

☐ Yes  No 

 
 
If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your 
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments) 
 
 
 

  

Form RT02 

Page 15

worrall sharron_3
Stamp

worrall sharron_4
Stamp



 

 
SECTION 4 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION 
Details of the proposed project and what benefits will this project bring for participants, 
organisation, group or wider community? 
 
Since installation in May the walking trail has proven to be a successful project.  We are not aware of any 
similar facility created with our older residents in mind.  Formally opened in July by Cllr Sara Rowbotham 
and MP Tony Lloyd, the walking trail has brought a disused field that attracted ASB, littering and dog mess 
back into use.  Local residents have reported that the trail is being used each day, and we look forward to 
increasing the number of visitors.  The project has been awarded ‘Greening Grey Britain’ status by the RHS, 
and the In Bloom judges were very impressed with the facility that the trail offered, praising the efforts to 
improve the health & wellbeing of local residents.  
 
To further enhance this project and encourage more residents to visit, we would like to install an 
interpretation board at the entrance to the trail.  A number of residents are not clear that the walking trail is 
for public use as it is situated behind a barrier, hidden by hedges.  An interpretation board of the kind used 
throughout the borough in our parks and public open spaces, would clearly identify the space.  The 
interpretation board would be the first action towards realising the true health and wellbeing aspects of the 
trail.  The board will feature regularly updated exercises, and detail other walking trails in the borough, as 
people gain confidence in their walking.  Another key feature to stimulate mind will be the regular updating of 
local heritage photos of the local area.  Recalling local images aids mental stimulation.  All of these actions 

will count towards another goal of this project, which is to reduce social isolation, and we are thrilled that 

local residents are wanting to arrange activities on the space. 

Project start date July 2018 Project completion 
date August 2018 

  

Form RT02 

Page 16



 

SECTION 5 – PROJECT FINANCES 

a) Cost of project £    2817.00 

b) Amount of grant required £    2817.00 

c) Amount from other sources £          0.00 

d) Details of other funding 
Funder What they may fund Dates of funding decisions 
   

e) Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the amount of grant required 
(enclose quotations, cost estimates or extracts from catalogues.  At least two quotations will be 
required for any items to be funded that will cost £1,000 or more to demonstrate value for money). 
Expenditure item Cost 

 
RBC Environmental Management supply & install interpretation board 

 
                                  £  2817.00 

TOTAL                                  £   2817.00 
  

Form RT02 

Page 17



 

SECTION 6 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

Please supply the following documents when you submit your application.  IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY 
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION.  Please tick the 
boxes to confirm which documents you have attached to this application. 
 
 
a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s) ☐ 
b) Constitution/governing document  
c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please 

confirm your organisation has the following in place: 
 Child protection policies and procedures ☐ Yes  N/A  
 Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) checked staff and  
 volunteers ☐ Yes  N/A  

d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed 
expenditure  

 
 

SECTION 7 - DECLARATION 

We, the undersigned agree to: 
● Abide by Rochdale Township Fund’s Terms and Conditions. 
● No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given. 
● Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised 

by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf. 
● Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from 

Rochdale Township Office to make changes. 
● Send the invoices/receipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed 

Project Evaluation Form to the Rochdale Township Office. 
● Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund. 
● Highlight the support of Rochdale Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale 

Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes. 
● Inform Rochdale Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or 

can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the 
grant on behalf of the organisation. 

Contact Person Organisation Chair or Treasurer 
(Different from Contact Person) 

Signature Signature  

Full name Philip Massey Full name Sarah Down 

Position Chair Position Vice Chair 

Date 16 July 2018 Date 16 July 2018 
 

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have: 
● answered all the relevant questions and 
● enclosed all the information requested: 
- Annual accounts - Constitution/governing document 
- Bank statement(s) - Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues 
- BACS form 
 
We will return incomplete application forms. 
 

Form RT02 

Page 18

worrall sharron_5
Stamp



Philip Massey 

Sign Board 

Nasser Afzal < Fri, Jul 13, 2018 at 12:47 PM
To: Philip Massey <

Hi Phil,

 

Here are the prices:

 

Bin into exis�ng tarmac surface:  £345

 

Heritage style parks signs with finials;  £2817 including installa�on

 

Kind Regards-

 

 

Nasser Afzal

Temporary Parks & Open Spaces Project Devt Officer

Neighbourhood Services

 

 

 

Rochdale Borough Council

Green Lane

Heywood, Rochdale, OL10 2DY

 

To access our services go to www.rochdale.gov.uk

For news and social media updates go to www.rochdale.gov.uk/news

 Page 19

http://www.rochdale.gov.uk/
http://www.rochdale.gov.uk/news/


 

 

ROCHDALE TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2017/18 
APPLICATION FORM 

 

REF 
 

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants.  If you need advice or support to 
complete your application form, please contact Rochdale Township Office. 

SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT 

Name of project Bloom-ING’Spotland - Urban Walking Trail - BIN 

 
SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS 

a) Name of organisation Spotland & Falinge In Bloom 

b) Type of organisation 
 

 
Voluntary/ 
community 

☐ 
Registered 

charity 

☐ 
Sports/ 

leisure club 

☐ 
Limited 

company 

☐ 
Private 

company 

☐ 
Social 

enterprise 

☐  
Other  
type 

 

c) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides 

 
The aim is to promote and encourage the community of Spotland and Falinge to partake in projects that 
improve the environment, and enhance the area where we live and it’s surroundings.   We encourage groups 
or individuals to take part in events that add value to the well-being of the people of Spotland, Falinge the 
wider borough and visitors alike.  The group aims to coordinate other local community groups and individuals 
that that wish to participate in the North West In Bloom It’s Your Neighbourhood competition, and the 
Rochdale In Bloom competition.  All of these activities not only improve and have a positive impact on the life 
of local people, but raise the profile of our town. 

 
 

d) Contact name Philip Massey 

e) Contact telephone   

f) Contact address and 
postcode 

 

 

g) Email address  

h) Web address N/A 
 

Form RT02 

Page 20

worrall sharron_6
Typewritten Text
CG/03/18

worrall sharron_7
Stamp



 

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES 
 
 

a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?  Yes ☐ No 

 
 
 

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below 
CG/10/17 - February 2018 - The walking trail was awarded £2500 towards installation of the trail 

 
 
c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come 

from Rochdale Council? 
 

☐ Yes  No 

 
 
If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your 
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments) 
 
 
 

  

Form RT02 

Page 21

worrall sharron_8
Stamp

worrall sharron_9
Stamp



 

 
SECTION 4 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION 
Details of the proposed project and what benefits will this project bring for participants, 
organisation, group or wider community? 
 
Since installation in May the walking trail has proven to be a successful project.  Formally opened in July by 
Cllr Sara Rowbotham and MP Tony Lloyd, the walking trail has brought a disused field that attracted ASB, 
littering and dog mess back into great use.  Local residents have reported that the trail is being used each 
day.  The project has been awarded ‘Greening Grey Britain’ status by the RHS, and the In Bloom judges 
were very impressed with the facility that the trail offered, praising the efforts to improve the health & 
wellbeing of local residents.  Nearly all users of the trail have requested that a bin be installed.  The nearest 
bins are around 100m away at Spotland Library, or 250m away at Ings Lane Play Area.  Sadly as the bins 
are not convenient, some people are leaving litter and dog bags at the entrance.  A bin will quickly solve this 
problem and further enhance this exceptional project. 

Project start date July 2018 Project completion 
date August 2018 

  

Form RT02 

Page 22



 

SECTION 5 – PROJECT FINANCES 

a) Cost of project £    345.00 

b) Amount of grant required £    345.00 

c) Amount from other sources £             0 

d) Details of other funding 
Funder What they may fund Dates of funding decisions 
   

e) Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the amount of grant required 
(enclose quotations, cost estimates or extracts from catalogues.  At least two quotations will be 
required for any items to be funded that will cost £1,000 or more to demonstrate value for money). 
Expenditure item Cost 

 
RBC Environmental Management Install and adopt bin 

 
                                   £  345.00 

TOTAL                                   £   345.00 
  

Form RT02 

Page 23



 

SECTION 6 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

Please supply the following documents when you submit your application.  IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY 
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION.  Please tick the 
boxes to confirm which documents you have attached to this application. 
 
 
a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s) ☐ 
b) Constitution/governing document  
c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please 

confirm your organisation has the following in place: 
 Child protection policies and procedures ☐ Yes  N/A  
 Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) checked staff and  
 volunteers ☐ Yes  N/A  

d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed 
expenditure  

 
 

SECTION 7 - DECLARATION 

We, the undersigned agree to: 
● Abide by Rochdale Township Fund’s Terms and Conditions. 
● No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given. 
● Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised 

by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf. 
● Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from 

Rochdale Township Office to make changes. 
● Send the invoices/receipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed 

Project Evaluation Form to the Rochdale Township Office. 
● Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund. 
● Highlight the support of Rochdale Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale 

Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes. 
● Inform Rochdale Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or 

can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the 
grant on behalf of the organisation. 

Contact Person Organisation Chair or Treasurer 
(Different from Contact Person) 

Signature Signature  

Full name Philip Massey Full name Sarah Down 

Position Chair Position Vice Chair 

Date 16 July 2018 Date 16 July 2018 
 

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have: 
● answered all the relevant questions and 
● enclosed all the information requested: 
- Annual accounts - Constitution/governing document 
- Bank statement(s) - Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues 
- BACS form 
 
We will return incomplete application forms. 
 

Form RT02 

Page 24

worrall sharron_10
Stamp



Philip Massey 

Sign Board 

Nasser Afzal Fri, Jul 13, 2018 at 12:47 PM
To: Philip Massey 

Hi Phil,

 

Here are the prices:

 

Bin into exis�ng tarmac surface:  £345

 

Heritage style parks signs with finials;  £2817 including installa�on

 

Kind Regards-

 

 

Nasser Afzal

Temporary Parks & Open Spaces Project Devt Officer

Neighbourhood Services

 

 

 

Rochdale Borough Council

Green Lane

Heywood, Rochdale, OL10 2DY

 

To access our services go to www.rochdale.gov.uk

For news and social media updates go to www.rochdale.gov.uk/news

 Page 25

http://www.rochdale.gov.uk/
http://www.rochdale.gov.uk/news/

	Agenda
	2 Terms of Reference
	3 Minutes of previous meeting and matters arising
	5 Grant applications



